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September 27, 2007 
 

 
 
Mr. David W. Wiley 
Attorney at Law 
Williams, Kastner & Gibbs, PLLC 
Two Union Square 
601 Union Street, Suite 4100 
Seattle, WA  98101 
 
 
RE: Waste Connections of Washington, Inc., v. Enviro/Con & Trucking, Inc., 
 Envirocon, Inc., and Waste Management Disposal Services of Oregon, Inc., 
 Docket TG-071194 
 
 
Dear Mr. Wiley: 
 
Thank you for advising me of your agreement to change the discovery response dates 
in this case.  I have no problem with the new due dates as they do not otherwise 
change the schedule of proceedings.  To confirm, the new due date for the First 
Discovery Response is October 12, 2007, and for the Second Discovery Response is 
November 2, 2007. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
THEODORA M. MACE 
Administrative Law Judge 
 
cc:  All parties 
 


